Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
Region X DepED

DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY
Zone 3, Poblacion, El Salvador City
Telefax No. (088)555-0475/ Mobile No +639199942421

Email address: elsalvador.city@deped.gov.ph

Website: depedelsalvadorcity.webs.com

\ T,
3 2

% RELEASED o
ke ' »
g DepED U,;“}'?ﬂ”; ol

Division Memorandum
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To: Public Elementary/ Secondary School Heads &"Q 18 oR1ES

SSG/SPG Advisers/YXC Coordinators
;}m mjj;\ oanr”
From: HLA G. FARNAZO, Ph.D., CESO IV
Regional Director/Concurrent SDS

Subject: SSG/SPG Accomplishment Reports SY (2016-2017) and Action Plan
SY (2017-2018)

Date: March 7, 2017
1. In consonance with Dep Ed Order No.49, s.2011 on mandated activities of the Supreme Student
Government Officers and Supreme Pupil Government Officers to produce holistic leaders
equipped with necessary competencies. This is to inform you of your submission of hard and soft
copy of SSG/SPG Accomplishment Reports SY (2016-2017) including Action Plan for SY (2017-
2018) on or before March 17, 2017.

2. The support to all Public Elementary/ Secondary Schools within the division is hereby enjoined.

3. For information, guidance and compliance.



